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Memorandum 

Date: April 18, 2017 

To: Morgan Dufseth, System Governance Office Executive Officer 

From: Daniel M. White, UA Vice President for Academic Affairs and Research 

Re: Official Administration Request for Feedback on Strategic Pathways Phase 3 

Please send the following request to the Faculty Alliance, Staff Alliance, Coalition of Student Leaders and 

System Governance Council. 

University Regulation 03.01., sub-part L2. Faculty, Staff and Student Governance Transmittal of 

Recommendations and Actions outlines the procedure for administration to request action, feedback, or 

input from system governance. This section of the regulation specifically applies to requests for 

comment on “proposed policy and regulation revisions”. Although Strategic Pathways Phase 3 (SP3) is 

not a policy or regulation revision per se, we are seeking the input of system governance groups 

according to 03.01.L2 guidance. Please provide your comments on the options described in the SP3 

reports that are on line at http://www.alaska.edu/pathways/phase-3/. In the spirit of regulation 

03.01.L2, please send me your feedback within 30 days.  

Thank you in advance. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

cc: James R. Johnsen, UA President 
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